W ORKS

WPWDB Executive Committee Meeting Agenda
January 17, 2018 e 12:00 p.m. ®« WPWDB Offices ® Martinsville, Virginia

Welcome/Call Meeting to Order............ccooccververcereccreenrncnncnn. Adam Wright, Chair
Roll Call (10 total, need 6 for quOruUM)....ccvervcevecreerecncrecrrene e Rhonda Hodges, Secretary
O Adam Wright O John Parkinson
O Amanda Cox O Rhonda Hodges
0 David Stone O Teresa Fontaine
O Debra Buchanan O Tom Davis
O Dick Ephgrave O Wayne Knox

Agenda
Welcome and Call to Order (Adam Wright)
Approvai of Minutes from November 2, 2017 Meeting

Items for Consent Agenda

e Finance Reports through November 30, 2017 and the 2016 Tax Return Form 990 approved by the
Finance Committee on January 10, 2018

* Rapid Response request of $250,000 for closings of Pioneer Hospital and Shaw in Patrick County and
Telvista and Kmart in Danville

e Approval to transfer $50,000 between Adult and Dislocated Worker if necessary

e Training Provider Application for DCC Medical Billing and Coding Program approved by Program
Planning & Development on December 19, 2017

Reports

o Chair/Executive Committee {Adam Wright)
e CLEO (Debra Buchanan)
¢ Youth Council {Dick Ephgrave)
o Audit (Tom Davis)
# Finance {John Parkinson)
e Governance (David Stone)
s Marketing and ASR {(Wayne Knox)
¢ Program Planning & Development (Teresa Carter Fontaine}
¢ Executive Director {Rob Bencini)

Old Business

New Business

Adjourn



West Piedmont Workforce Development Board
Executive Committee Minutes

November 2, 2017 at noon

Present: Adam Wright, Teresa Fontaine, John Parkinson, Debra Buchanan, Tom Davis
Absent: Amanda Cox, Rhonda Hodges, Dick Ephgrave, David Stone, Wayne Knox
Staff: Guy Stanley, Alanna Nicholas, Robbin Hall

The meeting was called to order by Adam Wright, Chair. Roll was taken. Robbin Hall, Project Manager
reported that she was unable to transcribe the minutes from August 17, 2017 because the notes could
not be interpreted. Mr. Wright volunteered to try to interpret them.

Mr. Stanley reported that the Selection Committee has interview results for the Executive Director and
they have chosen a candidate. They will ask the Board to approve the offer at the Board meeting on
November 6, 2017. They will also request authorization to move to the next candidate if the first one
declines the position. Mr. Wright expressed concern for training the new Executive Director. Mr.
Stanley assured him that he would stay on part-time until December 31, 2017 to help with the
transition. Mr. Stanley also shared that consultant Mary Ann Lawrence is scheduled to visit on
November 29-30, 2017 to provide free assistance with policy review and WIOA program questions.

Mr. Stanley reported that the Certification of the Martinsville Center is underway. The ADA audit is in
really good shape and the 144 questionnaire is pending. Plans are to certify both centers. Martinsville is
first and due on December 1.

Mr. Stanley explained that Patrick County Business Services contract has been inactive due to a lack of
human resources to fulfill the contract. Robbie Knight with Martinsville and Henry County Chamber has
been providing services as a courtesy to the employers per the approval of Ms. Fultz, MHC Chamber
Executive Director. Mr. Stanley reported that VCCS will not allow subcontracting, but Patrick County can
hire someone. Mr. Wright agreed to meet with Mr. Rose, County Administrator, to propose hiring Mr.
Knight part-time since he is already doing the work.

Mr. Stanley presented the Financial Report through August 31, 2017. We are still spending PY 2016
funding. The notice of obligation for PY2017 has been received. There is a Youth meeting scheduled to
plan internship program kickoff. Ms. Fontaine made a motion to accept the Financial Report; Mr.
Parkinson seconded; the motion passed unanimously.

Committee Reports:

Chairman — Expressed happiness for selecting candidate for Executive Director.
CLEO — per Ms. Buchanan no report.

Youth — No report.

Marketing — No report.



Audit — per Mr. Davis no Report.

Program Planning — per Ms. Fontaine no report.

Finance — per Mr. Parkinson met to approve Finance Reports through August 31, 2017

Governance — No report.

Interim Executive Director — Mr. Stanley asked the Committee to help the new Director with relationship
building,

The meeting adjourned at 1:00 p.m.



%9T¥

%L 0t
%00°0
%0S°T
%98'0

%S96°0€

%EV'SY
%000
%t 09
%9t 9E
%000
%66°EC
FASTA
%096t
%5601
%EL ST

%SEBY

%BLEST
%00°0
%ty 09
%91 9F
%000
%LBTE
HRECPT
%89ET
%84'99
%CLSE

%666

%ESTL
%00°0
%I9E
%90°¢C

%62 VL

%E0°60T
%000
%00°5FT
%0548
%00°0
%89°LS
%0¥ SE
%18 8IT
%LT'86
%SLLE

%S¥'8TT

%80'69¢
%00°0
%t0ST
%6t'L8
%000
HELTS
%91 vE
wt8CE
%LC9ET
%yl 98

196png Jenuuy o

18Bpng a1 %

8C
LZ
14
5S¢

¥e
£
[44
T¢
0¢
61
8T
LT
9T
ST

#2364

1¢'6%L'80C £9'687.'08 061998 FaepelL 28029
OF' 961’22 S8'¢/E6 82'86.'9 LAY (0] 4T
87'695'81 12GeL'L co'0 LL'2APS'L 000D
£2'899'09 V2'8LLIT 05'100°L [A(={=log #6189
¥Z 6L¥'001 99'L¥8 Ly cl'zcog 1£'89¢'8 8059
§/°854'086 8°/18'/8¢ SZ'LL1'88e LE'€95' 22 FPEGE'es
28°909'0c! 5'616'95 69°960'C9 06'¢8g'L1 00868271
00°GS6'6 908rlL'y 000 B8S°6¢8 000
85 P8 PE 8z'815'vL £S°090'LZ £9'206' G LLL'Y
1569925 YL vp6'Le v L0261 18'83¢'% lFPBLLE
Y9169/ 18'v02'S 000 L6°0F9 000
80°0LF'ZE ST 0S'C) BE9LL'L G8'004'T 000
09'668'0F 88vZ0' /1 9920’9 96 ¥0r'E 29°920'9
L02.58'19 GZ'GG9'6¢ 21°08%0S Zo'LEL's Se0v6'9
25'e05'6Le 17'¢6/'68 06'CFZ'88 99'366'21 L'BGB'OL
66'069'8EE 28 ¥0L Ll 22'99zZ'es 26'0Z2'8E ¥ 162'CL
GG'8EC 0Ly LLSip'elL BE'CIF'S0T 00°569'PE Z£'908'6E
2 vor sy Gt'391'0¢ LB'OEF P, 69°€E0'Y 89'0Z5'e
LSPYE'y 22°018'} 000 809t 0c'o
Zy'90es] Bl'9gE'9 Z1'06L'6 122921 06'96/'L
GZv86°Ce 96'9/5'6 60'6/£'8 BE'GLE'L L0°€eY’L
16cvl} 8C'9TC'E 000 ST ] co'C
G8'8e0'/2 SZ99Z°L 1 SO'L¥6'S §Tese’e coC
TAFAR a7 L2129 21 Z2F'9c0'9 SEPES'E 2980’
20028 72 Z8LYe0L 08'GBE'S ¥E'890'C 9/°6e¥'|
66'128'08 /6'961'0¢ (Bl FAN 12 9g'6ee' . £O'BFE'TL
00gls'ecl 99'088'06 Y989/ '8 LL9Lg'LL Srvolel
1wbpng [enuuy 1ebpng QLA L AON - Inp 1abpng LL AoN
L10Z J8GUDACN

s|ejo] Alewwung
PIBOg JUSLUISAAUI-92I0IOAN JUCLIPald ISIM

upyno) jelol

u| wney, pajebilgoun

Ul yino A youied

up yano A SHIN

Ul NCA 03 "sPldfe|iaueq

HNPY B3O |

1inpy pajebugoun

dolg auQ 3Inpy yoled

dolg auQ 3NPY DHW

dois suQ JnpY "03 ‘SNid/elnaueq
"AJag 'sng 1 npY yaineg

"Adeg "shg UnpY DHW

"AIag “sNg NPy 02 'sWid/aIpAuEg

NPy HouEq
HNPY OHIW
ANPY 03 "SHEd/RINAUERG

PAEe20I8I] B0

pajesoysiq pajebigoun

doyg auQ Ma Holaed

doyg auo Ma SHIN

dojs 8UQ MQ "0 "SMId/lllALR]
"Aag "sng pMa Aomed

‘Alag 'sng Ma SHIN

"AaS "ShE MQ 0D "sHld/elIaueg
pejedojsiq yaled

Pajedn)sia OHIN

PelEIoISI] "0 "SHId/RIItAUR]



%99°TE %L6'SL
%LEQE %6089
%0185 %EL'E9
%80'ET %0/°ST
%10°2¢ %E8CS
%LE0C %68 8%
%5C° St %09°80T
%BL'SC %£L8°T9
%0565 %08 CrT
%L WEL'S
%LELL %ET' L9
%LV ST %ET'LE
19Bpng jenuuy % 1abpng dLA %

8t

fe

9t

S€

¥E

£EE

43
TE
ot
62

# 28ey

05/vB'6rF'E Z2291L8'080'L 0Z'0¥5's2. 99'28L'v02 9/'8/1'691
9zZ'99v ' /9- Z6'1ez'95 10'L0Z'6¢" IEvrZ'LL- I0ElLT'E
98 /€1 'BEL- LZ'8¥6'SLL- SE'1L0Z'8L- G9'68l'cZ- 80'G8Y'6-
00'506°CS- zZ8'evQe- LB'GY9' L L- ¥.L80% v ¥2'9.8'G
or /89 LT £8'v¥69'06- LY TrE - GB'8EL'SL- 80/25°6-
Q0’0 000 [4ird o 000 co9ve-
Z0VZL'1Z6'T 00'GZ/'G0E’L  9¥'ET0'G88 IEPPLLOZ 58798 10T
9z'99%'/9 Z6'Lez 95 L0 LOZ'8E LeFPELL L0ELE'S
98281 '6EL LT8rE'GLL Ge'1L0zZ'84 S9'68L'CC 80°S8Y'6
00'S06'2S Z9'EV0'Z2 LE'GHO'LL v 801"y vZ'9/£'s
0r'299'41Z £8'¥69'06 LY TYE b 56'8€1L'8) 80°225'6
000 000 526 000 co¥8
68'zz0'B8le 08'85¢'L5 6LCLL'6A Z6'152'3) 95 ¥65'€T
£1'8/9'G/9 ¥G'€ES'1 8T L8l pLL 8G'90€'95 0L vel'BE
¥8'66.'6L1 G8'vLB6'8l 620822 B6'286'6 0L 8GE'¥i
0P'929'2S 19'8Z6'LZ v969L'L £1°68¢'y ob'9e
St'600°L61 9G°/85'6. LO'8ZF'CS FA AR Z8646'LL
Py ¥beeLe 22'C0L0EL ZF'e0e ey 0¥ 0z0'og gzo/e'cl
jelipng |enuuy 1aBpng QLA Ll AON - D 1ebpng L) AON
LL0Z 130N

s|ejo] Adewwnsg
pieog JUBLUIISIAU-IIIOPIOAA JUOLLIDA 4 1SOA

OON [embug uo [gyo1
JUBIL) 3SIWCI] S, BILaWY
JaMJops Juaquinou|
JUBID suclnjog 3ay
NS4 ‘ACUU] A2JCIJOM

aleg Aon

1abpng pue Buipuads |ejo)

JURIS) 98|WOI §,EDUSIIY

JYIOM UG UINSU]

tuels) suonpnjos 3014

NS "AcUu| as1opHOM

ajeg Aan

uohensunpY

Y pnop jeol

IO yno, pateBijgoun

NG YINoA oLEd

NQ YINOA SHWN
IO O "0 “SPid/B|IIAueQ



pajedyqoun

PLOLTEY PLOLY'EY (28016t} 95 ITT LY
{€9°£60'895) - (€9°260'89%)
{00°00565) {oo005°65) (00°005°6S)
LE°89£°0L9 PLOLYTOT {zgove's) 95 119901 £9°/60°895
{b¥'E5E7E9) (0686221} {00 ¥88) (00 P1p'TT) {(rt'S50'1S)
(06 F¥E'ES) (88'589'8) {o0ov) {88'5t9'8) (20'659'v)
(£8°500°€S) {G£B6YETT) (5L 6vETT) {(zZ1'959°0v)
(1S'ST6'Er) (96 ETS'ET) (96 €TS'ET) (85 10t 08}
(S 16v vp) {o0'602'ST) {zs910'E) (v z61'TT) (8tz8¢'6e)
£9°'6/8'856 624 p9T BELZL'P9T YT ZSTP6L
0Z'898'969 00'129'40T 00'129'v0T 07 LvT'T6s
(v0's06'107} {r0 S06°107) $0'S06'10T
¥ SV TI0T9T £V 110292 Vv £¥'I110°79% -
¥ £¥TI079Z £LE69T0T {(Ev 98T LE) 971'086'8¢T 04 LTE09T
{(18°052'F11) {05906'3T) (z9'e6LP) (88°ZT1'p1) (1€ v¥e'SH)
{¢6'T20'TY) {87 v6£°9Z) (Z6'6£EST) (9 v1017) (69°£29'5T)
{¢€¥62'65) {1z v6Sc1) {v¥°00L'p) (£££688) {9T°00£'S%)
{58SZ0PIY) (zsevi'er) {16'8£C'8) (T9v06'0T) (€€°738'16)
{626£9°2E) {esTiv'vr) (VS €LT'D) (66'8€Z'01) (92 921'81)
91'902'L6 9190226 91°904'26
95 /E4°975 19 8E1'96 19°8Eb'96 56'866°62Y
_man.._. ﬁwummmnﬂcﬂ m_.__Em._._. _uw“.mwznn.:: $1032e3Uu0)
|eiog |eUoINppY re|nday

1inayv

asuejeq patdaload 8T/0€/9

(%007 Suipuads) siuejeq s:012e1U00)
Inr 03 22Q patedigo paldalold

dueeq /T/0E/1T

|EMIIE ADN
fenise 10

feniae ydag

jenloe sny

fenise jnr

B1/0£/9 Ad 104 3jqepeny
BT-LT Ad QON

S10128JIUCT 0] pajedlqoun Jo uolEID|ESY
siuBudlels |eidueuy Jad soueleq £T/08/9

Sjuatualels (euew) Jad sueleq £1/08/9

jENIOE UN(

|enyae Aelp

jenyoe idy

jeniae se

|eniae gad

3jgejieae spuny 81/, 1 paleudisag
sfeppueuy Jad aduejeq LT0Z/TE/T



foverz'ed)

{(tr's12°22)

{55°619'85)

T Z0r'1E

{s6°268'9€2)

{56'/687957)

{o0'009'61) {(00'009°61) {00°009'6T)
r5' 082622 {Tv'£19'¢} {55'61989) v1°200'1S S6°L68°9¢E7
(2£°'9986%) (69'075'¢) {69°025°¢) {£9°5p€'9€)
(€5 9v0°1E) (66'v59°¢) {ov66¢) (65°558'7) ¥s16E'27)
{8578 'pL) (£7°SST'TY) {65°915'¢E) {89°85/'¢) {TE€8v'cE)
{9£°5066T) (bZ'520'€) {veszo'e {z5°088°91)
(0Z'916'6¢) (z£°086'C7) (95 €0€'07) (91" £49°T) {8F°SE6'9T)
£6'ESLPEY 05°618'99 05'618°99 €V V6 L9t
06'G04'€0¢ 80°0ZL'SY 80°02L'S¥ 78'686'£52
(19'8v6°601) - {19'8v¥6'50T} 19°8¥6'601
¥ €OBPOTET £0'8FO'TET ¥ €0 8POTET
¥ S08PO'IET 1. 70V6E (98 t/£'89} LS'6LL°L0T ZEEYS'16
{09c8'ss) (99655 1) (r2 T9T'TH) (Z0'B6EE) (r6ETE67)
{L8€00°LT) (oS vZZ'eT) (LSLE9'TT) (€6'985°T) {LE'6LF"Y)
{£O'GTTET) (£5008Y) vz 0p9'8) 14'6€8'¢ {0s'01£8)
{zvezv'is) {62'622'1) {1 0£¢'9) (88°8rb'T) {eg'ep9'ce)
{{1'570'6) (€£°969'%) {00509} {££7160') {vr'82€'p)
6L6LLTH BLBLL'EE 6L'6LLTE
£0'60P'E8L £9'689°1T £9°689'17 Ov'6T4151
|elo], paiedigoun Buluiesy pajediqoun S103deLUCD
[eoL jeuoinppy lg|nday

paiedyqoun

dANHOM Q31VD01510

aoueieq pajafodd g1 /0¢/9

(%001 Butpuads) asuejeq sio12enUDY"
Inf 03 2Qq pajediigo pajdaloid

aueleq /T/0g/11

{EN1IE ADH
jenoe 130

[enyoe 1dag

jemoae ny

[en3oe [Ny

81/0£/9 A4 10§ 9|qeiieny

8T-LT Ad OON

$1012B13U0D 0 Pa1eFHqoun 0O uoeI0) BaY
Sjuawa)els [eldueuy 1ad adueleq /1/0g/9

SjUslIalels [elaueUij 1ad saueleq £1/08/9
jEn3oe unf

[Bn1oe Aely

|enise sdy

JENIIR 1R A

jenioe gaq

Jjqejeae spuny gT//1 pujeudisag
sferoueuly Jad adueleq (T0Z/1E/1



96'275'71¢ 96'7ZST1E 96'2ZS'T1E -
{Tv'ze6'zsy) : (T Z86'ZSY)
{00°000'86) (00°000°86) {00°000'86) -
LE'505°€98 96'77S0TY 96°7ZS'0TY TV 786'ZSY
(0T vEL'6E) (01°89E'vT) (01T°85¢vT) {(009sg'sz)
{8T'816'L¢) (94°6vL'0T) {94674'01) {zv'got'1e)
(90'150'c€) (82°598yT) - (827598'F1) (8258181}
{ogzst'ee) (08°958'9T} {08'958'9T) {00'962'5T}
{zesze'se) {S6°61pT) - {S6°67r vT) {(££'548TT)
€£8°989°C£0°1 SEE08'TI8Y - SE'C08I8Y 8¥'€88°G5S
COTIRTYS 8520216 85°20L'L6 S¥ 80T vt
(E0'SLLTTT) . (E0'SLLTTT) £0°SLLTTT
08'S£8'S6Y 038'SL8'S6Y - v 08'G/8's6% :
08'5/8'S6y LT'897°882 £T°897'837 £5°209°20T
(z8°86£°ETT) {80°0£8'ST) (80°0£8°ST) {rv°'895°£6)
(v569£°07) (T€E05'CT) (TE'E0S°ET) {€2'998'9)
(€£'5£8'0¢%) (seeve'or) {SE¢re’0T) (8¢ zevaz)
{14'686'09) (98 t/¥'9T) (98 vib'9T) (8 Y15 1Y)
(69'5Lv'TY) {£1°885'S¢E) (£1°885'$€) {957£88°S)
6676’89, 00°800'08¢ 00°800°08¢ 66°9E6'88¢
jejo] paiesiygqoun dujuier) pajesyqoun $1030BIIUO)
jelol |eucippY 1ejngay

1G0HIS LNO HLNOA

asue|eq paloslosd g /08/9

(9001 Swipuads) 2suejeq sivlIRU0Y
Ihf 01 22 paleSygo pajraioly

@OUBIEQ LT/0E/TT

[ERIDE AON

|EMIDE 120

|enloe 1dag

|enjoe Sny

|enjae |\nf

8T/0/9 A4 103 3|qe|ieAy
8T-LT A4 OON

51012e41U02 01 Pa1ESHJOUN JO UDIIEID|EDY
sjuswAies jeueuly Jad duejeqy /T/0E/9

S1USWAILIS (e1DURUY J5d BdUelR] /T/05/9

fenae uny
[emoe Aepy
jenioe ady
1EN108 JBY
jeniae qaq
s|epueLy J9d IouURlRq LTOZ/TE/T



6£'99Z'8HT 6£'992'8P1 6E'997 YT aduejeq papsfosd gT/0g/9
(ST'68£'E8T) - (ST'68LE8T) (%001 dutpuads) aoue|eg s1010e51U0)
{00°001'6) {00°001'6) (00°001'6) Inf 0129Q pajesijqo pajdalold
PSSETIPE 6E99E€LST 6£'99€'LGT ST'682'€81 souejeq LT/0€/11
{ZE'0£9°T) 0£v62'T) (0Ev62'T) (z0'9gg'T) [ENIIE ACN
(L6'8TS'T) (LO°£8ET) (L0 £8€'T) (06°TET) fen1oe 100
{TT'8¥8'1) (T2'91£1T) {Tz91L'T) (06'1¢1) [enjoe 3dag
{z5°65¢'T) (z9°222'1) {z9tz2'1) {06 TET) jemae 3ny
{86'v0OET) {O°€LT'T) (80'€LI'T) {06'T€T) [enjoe jnr
Y LTR'6PE 29991 'p9T L9 ¥9THOT L£7259'581 8T/0€/9 Ad 10} B1gRIRAY
89°£09°081 €57£9G'7€ £5°295°Z¢ ST'9£0'3YT 81-41 A3 OON
{z9'919'18} {t9'919'7%) 79°9T9°LE $1010B41U03 0} pajedqoun JO UoHEdojedY

Y 94°¢12'69T 9’ €12'69T ¥ 94 €TTB91 Sjuawaiels jeldueuy 4ad aduejeq (1/0£/9
¥ 9LE12°697 SYEEY'TS SY'EE9TS T€085°LT1 SU3LWAIRIS |efoueul Jad oueieq £LT/0E/9
(€6'9L6°6T) (vZ'9v0'T) - (¥Z9v0'T) {(69°0£6'81) fenise ung
{60°296) {61°0£8) {61°0€8) (06'1€1) jenioe Agpy
(£8°€19) {¢6'181) {L6718Y) (06'T€T) [enae ady
{S0°ZL1'8) {tre'10s) (v8'10L) (Tz0iv'e) |eniae Jepy
v6'9Lp'TT ¥8'809'71 880971 (06°TET) |lemoe qay
94 19¢%'981 S8 Y807y $8'¥80'TY 16928 v11 siefoueuy Jad aouejeq LTOZ/TE/T

|elo] paiedngqoun Sujugesy pajednqoun sio3penuo)
1ejot feuolippy lenday

1CG0HIS NI HLNDA



Number of Workers Impacted

July 2017-December 2017

Impacted Workers

800 736
700 583
&00 500
500 417
400 304
200 121 69 92 100 I - 57
100 I
> 1 =n B [ = .
2 e > O O 2 A e &
?:'5\ o 0& 0{‘ (J% \Q‘ "-\\\ .‘:‘i‘-{\ o Q,Q {0;" Q.Q‘ .Q,b
c}\% ) i 50% &Q\ Q«"Z‘% X Q{@ &8 \\V‘ b{‘ éQ Y QK'O E}Q\
Y& & & ¥ o N L \ Nl
P W & ¥ P Y C: G A
X7 2 gf NS RN hd
& 1~ v
2 :
o
—_ ... I |

- - - ’
WIOA Title | Administration OVHglmas

: Community Colleges



BOARD NOTES FOR JANUARY 22, 2018 MEETING

Shaw Closure in Patrick County - According to the VEC, 102 of the 160
affected workers have been processed at some level (enrolled, retired, new
job, etc.) Twenty workers have been enrolled in Patrick County and the same
number enrolled in Martinsville. Two resume writing workshops and a job
fair were held at Shaw. Rapid Response funds may be needed.

Certification of the Martinsville One-Stop Center has been submitted and a
response is expected soon. The certification of the Danville One-Stop is
beginning now. Satellite offices in Chatham and Stuart will be done by fiscal
year end. Required emergency plans have been put into place at both One-
Stops.

Regular hours and office coverage has been established in the Chatham office.

Status of Youth Carryover funds

Perhaps our most critical area being addressed is the issue of carryover
funds in the Youth area. There are no carryover funds for the Adult or
Dislocated Worker categories; 2017 funds are currently being expended.

However, as of November 2017, the WPWDB had over $450,000 in monies
carried over from 2016 for Youth programming (aside from money allocated
to administration). The bulk of the money is in Youth Out of School. Only
$40,000 had been spent year-to-date. The significance of this situation is that
this carryover money must be spent by June 30t or the money is lost forever -
and likely leads to budget cuts from the state in the future. Until the 2016
carryover is spent, there is no reason to touch the equal amounts from the
2017 budget (the unspent amount will likewise be carryover into the 2018-19

year).
New projects have been developed to address this situation.



1)  New Heights in Martinsville/Henry County.
New Heights Foundation in Martinsville has created a mentorship
program for Qut of School Youth in Martinsville/Henry County. 20
Junior Mentorships will be developed to help develop youth
leadership skills at their summer camps. We are currently
waiting on more details from New Heights in order to move
forward.

2)  L.E.AD.in Danville/Pittsylvania County.

Ross IES brought the Leadership Exploration and Development
program to us for the Danville/Pittsylvania County area. 40 Out of
School Youth will be paired with local businesses for 500 hour
internships.

If successful, these two programs will address much of the Out of
School carryover.

3)  Patrick County High School.

Patrick County has several Youth In School projects that are good
fits for funding. Details are currently being worked out for
multiple enrichment programs.

Even with aggressive programming in Patrick County, more Youth
in School programs may be necessary to address the carryover.

Committee Meetings

The Program Planning and Development Committee met on
December 19t. They approved a new Billing and Coding program at DCC.

The Finance Committee met on January 10%. A letter to request Rapid
Response money for Dislocated Workers from the region (principally for
Shaw and Telvista) is being drafted to meet VCCS requirements. Also, a second
entrepreneurship boot camp is being considered for the Martinsville/Henry
Chamber of Commerce. The Executive Committee met on January 17%. Other
committees will be scheduled to meet over the next few months.



Pittsylvania County has submitted four names to be considered for
Board positions. The CLEO will meet in the next few months to consider all
nominees in advance of the next fiscal year.



0sz]9s | 9st

{282 — 8107 ydJey Suiwodadn

v | 82 | £2 ‘Buluiewsau 55 — /107 Jaquianag

8 | o€ | ST ‘Bululewal €6 — £10Z Joquirdas

yinoA | ma | ynpy

dn moffo4 Aj+1a3iond

8T0Z ‘6 Aenuer Jo sy '/ TOZ J9qUIAA0N SEM Y32 Loday 15e]

szloat Tt 0l0 g8l9 9T | 6 YINoA
09 | o oz |8 slo itz €Z 10T | siauom paiedolsig
[ KS oTl6 slo 6¢ | vz 8T | 0T HUnpy
V101 ‘0D jouled | (10D "sid) weyeyd 3|jiAueq d|IAsunien

DALy 2y} uf SI3fjoIuTF M3 JO SNIDIS JUILIN)

593||0JUB M3N 08E//ST - %P - [1e49A0

YINOA — 08/5Z - %TIE

SIaYJOM Pale20isId ~ 00T/09 - %09

WNPY — 002/2L - %9¢€

$33}/04ud M3u O8E — LT0Z Ad 40f [D0D SSOY

dn mojjod A14321pnYD pup $3ajjoiuz map 10f 1ioday uaiin)



